OFFICEOF THE PRESIDENT
875 Perimeter Drive MS 3151
Moscow ID 83844-3151

208-885-6365
president@uidaho.edu
uidaho.edu/president

DATE: December 11, 2023

TO: Diane Whitney, Director of University Policy
Francesca Sammarucca, Faculty Secretary

FROM: C. Scott Green, President CW

SUBJECT: Policy Items from December 6, 2023 UFM

In response to the approval consideration request of December 8, 2023, and pursuant to
FSH 1460, | hereby approve the following items:

Faculty-Staff Handbook

e F[SH 1565 Academic Ranks and Responsibilities

e FSH 1520 Constitution of the University Faculty

e FSH 1620 University-Level Committees

e FSH 1640 Committee Directory

¢ FSH 1565 Academic Ranks and Responsibilities

e FSH 3320 Annual Performance Evaluations and Salary Determination of Faculty
Members and Performance Evaluation of Academic Administrators

e FSH 1565 Academic Ranks and Responsibilities

¢ FSH 2300 Student Code of Conduct

e FSH 2400 Disciplinary Process for Alleged Violations of Student Code of Conduct

¢ FSH 4620 Academic Calendars
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